Glad to help. | will Just recap to make suré my ears were working.

1 will include the following goals into Liam's IEP;

1. Transitioning from 1 task to the next with 1 verbal prompt.

2. Mathematics: Subtraction with Single digits, addition with double digits, and coin recognition.
3. Reading: 4-letter words, recognizing punctuation at end of sentence.

4. Behavior: using verbal lang. to resolve conflicts.

anng

——=0riginal Message——

From: Smith, Cherl [mailto:CHERIL.SMITH@saic.com)
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2005 2:40 PM

To: Wesley, Anna 2.

Subject: RE: IEP
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From: Wesley, Anna Z. [mailto:Anna.Wesley@fcps.edu]

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2005 8:47 AM

To: Smith, Cheri

Subject: IEP

Hi Ms. Emitn

Vjust wanted 10 let you know that ! will be sending some papers homa in LianY'g beckrack
regarding fis iEF lomorrow, miciuding a rougi: drail of his new goais. i you neve any
aoals that you wish ma g incornorate §'d be heppy ta get them ready forthe meaiing ¥

you can send (e to me by this aftemoan. See you tomerow at 12:30 ¢

AnNG Vesiz:

SMITH 0022
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The Individuals With Dissbilities Education Act ([DEA), as amended, and the segulations goveaming special educatian
programs in Virginia specify that an individualized cducation program (EP) must be written for every student who
receives special education services. The IEP is a written statement of the special education and related services your
child will receive during the year. The law specifies that the IEP be developed by a tcam including the parent end
appropaiate school personnel '

“This is to confirm that vaur child's TEP meeting is scheduled on (date) M

at(time) LA 30 at(location) Lounference L 1

The purpose of thismeeting is to develop:
O a initial EP (3 an JEP addendum & o anad P
School staff who will be present at this meeting include:

ﬂ/pm;puorm B pecel edmemionmaches B general educationteacher 1 _ (O T

Papeech D/A._‘L-gkz' 4P n

Otkcar uvdi vidual s wiho bave kno e of special expertise regarding your child mmy pertic peie m the mecting at the
mnn'uf of the school. The determinationof fhe knowiedpe or speci al expertise shall be made by the party who invited

I your dald is 14 years of age ar older (or yonnger if determined appropriate by the IEP ®aw), an additional puspmse of the meeting
i3 tn copm dar a tramsition plsa. Your chi¥d is invind end expected to participa®. If appropriate, o representative(s) of ap egency or
agencies will be invitad, .

Any gquestions you may have concerming your ¢hild's program will be discossed at the [EP meeting. Copies of
Virginia Special Education Procedwurai Safeguard Regiiremergs Under the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act,
TEP Mecting Agenda for Parents, and a Parent Information Form are enchbsed for your information. Showd yon desire .
assistance in understanding the provisions of these procedural safeguards, plesse cail the Office of Monitoring and
Compliance at 703-246-6550.

If you would like 1o provide information prior to the meeting, or if 1 may be of farther assistanoe to you, please contact
mnﬂé_&&ﬂ-’ - G b

Sincerely. ' 4 :
Enclozares E .

Ifognation fom the Féfax Counly FPubdic Schools ghudent scholsstic 8 re an the condibion et
Tt oreas o el ary alher Party o e e o sucs et ot e ke conent

SS/SE-9 (&D4) IEP Notie--isaVAnnuel .
DIBTRIBUTION: White - School, Caweary - Parent or Guanfisn, Pink - Ame, Goldenrod - Tescher

SMITH 001



@m ICONFlbéNT'AL] | DRAFT UNTIL iEP 18 SiGNED |
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e [iom Smith __™*/3¢is532 %o/
IEP MEETING AGENDA

To be used atinitial of annual |EP meetings

Ly  Introduce IEP Team Members

y//Sme Purpose for the Meeting

- Review Rights and Procedural Safeguards Pertammg to Special

" Education

iew Information to be Considered by the IEP Team
<Parent/ family concems regarding the student's education
’Pp:gent‘s strengths and interests in the home, school and community
vcyogresa reporls, assessments and evaluation results
AConsider the following questions to identify and document needs.

YES NO
O p// Does this student's behavior impede his/her leamning or that of

B/ others?
" Does the student require instruction in or use Braille?
El/ Does the student have language needs due to limited English
proficisncy?
Does the student have communication and /or language needs?
8 Q/ Does the student require assistive devices and services?

Is the student deaf or hard of hearing and have language or other
communication needs?
If yes, then these questions must be addressed in sections of the IEP

a

_ |dentify Student Needs
@r<Classroom Accommodations /Curriculum Modifications
Annual Goals/Short-term Objectives

Determine Student's Participation in Assessment Programs
(-Festing Accommodations
+Review of information about state assessments and diploma

+ yepilons for students with disabilities

(-Pficussion and Selection of the Least Restrictive Environment

cSummary of Services Required to Meet Student's Areas of Need
«~Fransportation needs

Bistribution of the ESY Brochure and Copies of the IEP

arent (studeat age 18 or oldes): | have pamgpa!ed in the activities described in this agenda.

P
__ﬁé-_aiy i3/ as

Signature

Informetion from the Faitex wa’:tyPul:n&S-L s 8 racord & f!buodontho cond Rion m.thmlm:mbmanyw”tyb

Rew svemss b such informetion withoyt the mmm«mwadmmw

i

IEP- 9 (&/04)

DISTRIBUTION: School, Parent or Guardian, Clrster Office, Teacher

SMITH 0021



FAI
. Department of Special Services
LS Transmittal Letter

Date i 7- -0

RE: Liam Smith

School; Spring Hill
10 #:

Wesley Smith

3215 Ridgcvicv& Court

Woodbridge, VA 22192

Dear Mr. Smith

We are pleased to inform you that as a result of the Individualized Education Program
(IEP) developed for Liam __ - onl-2-0¥ , special
education services as defined in the |EP will be provided m Ne g g

School. This assignment is based on the student's needs as descnbed in the |EP and
the student's current address.

The special education team at this schiool looks forward to working with you and your
child to ensure that _Liam 's special education needs are met. Your

child's special education services will be coordinated through the Dm_sggg%:m_d

program at this school.

If you have any questions, call_Spring Hill at 70350 ~340.

Sincerely,
Dot o Ponen I

IEP Principal/Designee

cc: School
Cluster Office

SS/SE-140 (8/01)

SMITH 002



E%ﬁ ~ |CONFIDENTIAL] ‘ DRAFT UNTIL IEP IS SIGNED |

' 1
Student Liam Smith ID# Date - 2.6- O i
IEP MEETING AGENDA
. To be used at Initlal or annual IEP meetings
l. Introduce IEP Team Members
in. State Purpose for the Meeting
il. Review Rights and Procedural Safequards Pertaining to Special
Education
V. Review Info‘rmation to be Considered by the IEP Team

-Parent/ family concerns regarding the student's education

-Student's strengths and interests in the home, school and community
-Progress reports, assessments and evaluation results

-Consider the following questions to identify and document needs.

® Does this student's behavior impede his/her learning or that of
others? -

@ Does the student require instruction in or use Braille?

® Does the student have language needs due to limited English
proficiency?

® Does the student have communication and /or language needs?

Does the student require assistive devices and services

@ |s the student deaf or hard of hearing and have language or other
communication needs?

V. Identify Student Needs
-Classroom Accommodations /Curriculum Modifications
-Annua! Goals/Short-term Objectives

Vi Determine Student's Participation in Assessment Programs
-Testing Accommodations
-Review of information about state assessments and diploma
options for students with disabilities
VL. Discussion and Selection of the Least Restrictive Environment

VIIL Summary of Services Required to Meet Student's Areas of Need
-Transportation needs

1X. Distribution of the ESY Brochure and Copies of the IEP

agef18 or oider): { haye participated in the activities descrited i thls;éenda.

6/ 724/04

infarmation from the Fairfax County Public Schools student scholastic record is refessed on the condition thet the recipient agrees not to permit any other perty to
have sceeass to such information without the witlen ¢consent of the parent or of the eliglble student.

IEP- 9 (87 01) DISTRIBUTION, School, Parent or Guargian, Cluster Office, Teacher

SMITH 0018
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The Individuals With Disabiljties Education Act (IDEA), as amended, and the regulations governing special education
programs in Virginia specify that an individualized education prugram (JEP) must be writlen for every student who
recejves special education services. The JEP is a wrinen stetement cf the special education and related services your
child will receive during the year. The law specifies that the IEP be develcped by a team including the parent and
appropriate school personnel.

This is to cunﬁg@ your child’s JEP meeting is scheduled on (date) ’7/9'(0/%&;!

at(time) — £ ,at(Jocation) __Dunn ILoring iéminietrarive Center :

The purpose of this meeting is to develop:

[J aninital IEP [T an IEP addendum Eﬁual [EF
School staff who will be present at this meeting include:
@4;:“ or designee (Es/pecial education tescher %erﬂ education teacher |
O O : O

Other individvals who have knowledge or specia] expertise regarding your child may participale in the meeting at the
discretion Of,] you or the school. The determination of the know]edge or special expertise shall be made by the party who invited
the individual. ;

O an additiona) purpose of the mesting is to consider a transition plan. Your child is invited and expected to
participate. If appropriate, a representative(s) of the following sgency or agencies will be jnvited:

Any guestions you may have concerning your child's program wiil be discussed at the IEP meeting. Copies of
Virginia Spectal Education Procedural Sofeguard Requirements Under the Individuals with Disabilities Educarion
Act, TEP Mecting Agenda for Pasents, and a Parent Informaiion Form ere enclosed for your information. Should you
desire assistance in understanding the provisions of these procedural safeguards, please call the Office of Monitoring
and Compliance at 703-246-7768.

If you would like 10 provide information prior to the meeting, or if 1 may be of further assistance to you, please contact

Sincerely, . M
Enclosures

information from the Fairlax County Public Schools student scholastic record is released on the condition that the recipient agrees notl
{o permit any other party to have access to such information without the written consent af the parent or of the gligible student.

S8/SE-§ (8/01) IEP Notice—InitialAnnusl
DISTRIBUTIONM: Schoal, Parent or Guardian, Cluster Offica, Teacher

SMITH 0019



'RECORD OF ATTEMPTS TO MEET TIMELINES

vome. A iona Sonitin

D #:

Please provide documention if any of the following imcz¢iac cn meeting timelines.

’\\M\b\\

T Home Visit
] Qther (specify)

L] student Absences During 65-day Perioc
o Special Requests / Family Travel
{J  issues Related to Securing the Medicai
DATE | TYPE OF CONTAGT PARENT RESSONSE PERSCN MAKING THE CONTACT
(T Telephone CorMad ~deisd 5o Cinovi Sida,
G Letier ‘SM iR Y

Lo oo, (> TidalD
1 v Cialods, Sué;. 3
’.*' e \'\a,. M\.

41‘29\'“4

B/Telephoné

O Letter
{J Home Visit
7] Other (specify)
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De 2¢ <7

Lo Alerd

O Telephane

J Letter

] Home Visit

0 Other (specify)

(vt Swavaevn = ‘553 N P T oy
MUli€en VA T2iG2

B 20T EeghgR NN e
oaed b g A 2249

We\j—\./b SM\'A’M.»-

1 Telephone

3 Letter

[0 Home Visit

3 Other (specify)

] Telephone
Letter

O Heme Visit

(1 Other (specify)

C Telephone

O Letter

[J Homa Visit

(] Other (specify)

] Telephone

0 Letter

(7 Home Visit

7 Other {specify)

O Telephone

O Letter

3 Home Visit

[0 Other (specify)
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